GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

TERTAINMENT. COCNYVENTION. SHOW & LPORIE FACILITILS

m
ra

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, October 4, 2013

Following CAA Operations Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

1. Call to Order Steve Heacock
2. International Wine, Beer & Food Festival Preview ShowSpan
3. Minutes of September 6, 2013 Action
4. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee Information
B. Finance Committee
i. Acceptance of CAA August 2013 Financial Statements Action
ii. Acceptance of SMG August 2013 Financial Statements Action
5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information
6. Public Comment
7 Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, November 1, 2013,
Following the CAA Finance Committee Meeting






Item 3

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, September 6, 2013

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:10 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn,
recorded the meeting minutes.

Attendance

Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair

George Heartwell
Charlie Secchia
Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Richard Winn

Members Absent: Lew Chamberlin
Birgit Klohs

Staff/Others: Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Andrew Krietz MLive
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Robert White CAA

2, Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Wilson, support by Mr. Winn, to approve the August 2, 2013, Minutes. Motion carried.

3. Committee Reports
a. Operations Committee

Mr. MacKeigan stated that the capital rolling forecast would be shared quarterly with the Operations

Committee. Mr. Heacock suggested that the report contain the status of each project, including the dates
the PO was issued, the project was contracted, completed, etc. Mr. Helmstead presented the Experience
Grand Rapids report. In August, staff booked 15 groups worth $4 million and hosted 10 site inspections.
Experience Grand Rapids hosted clients at the Pure Michigan 400 race. Almost 200 Experience Grand
Rapids customers attended the Amway picnic. Staff exhibited a booth at the American Society of
Association Executives conference that drew 5,000 attendees. Staff attended Kinect, an appointment-type
tradeshow and booked two groups. Conventions held in August brought almost 20,000 people to Grand
Rapids. Chair Heacock asked whether Experience Grand Rapids issued client surveys to its customers
and offered to provide survey questions. Mr. Winn suggested that the Client Advisory Board share its
information at the CAA Board’s November meeting. Chair Heacock inquired about new hotel projects.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
September 6, 2013 — 2

Mr. Small replied that a downtown Embassy Suites hotel has been on the front burner for a long time and
may break ground by October. Mr. Small also thinks a developer will build a hotel around 10 Mile Road
near the Art Van Sports Complex.

b. Finance Committee
i. CAA July 2013 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Wilson, supported by Mr. Secchia, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for the
period ended July 31, 2013. The motion carried unanimously.

ii. SMG July 2013 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Secchia, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for DeVos
Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended July 31, 2013. The motion carried
unanimously.

4. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan stated that SMG, Amway Grand Plaza, and Experience Grand Rapids all solicit client
feedback. A major issue has been climate control at the convention center. With the high ceilings and all
of the glass, it is a challenge to maintain a uniform temperature. The lighting control system was also
problematic but has been upgraded and is much better. Staff follows-up with each client on any issue of
concern.

Chair Heacock inquired about the wi-fi and Mr. MacKeigan responded that it is a work in progress that
continues to improve. Chair Heacock stated that he would like to push the envelope and look at things

that are new and on the edge. He suggested that a group visit new venues to see what innovative things
they have done. The CAA needs to look forward, as complacency is our enemy.

Mr. MacKeigan reported that 85+ ArtPrize artists are being showcased at the convention center. Deloitte
& Touche is wrapping up the audit. Regarding a potential parking garage behind the Arena, consultants
are working on an in-depth analysis about what it would look like, costs, revenue opportunities, and
operational issues. Mr. MacKeigan will be in Toronto next week attending an arena managers’
conference.

5. Public Comment
None.
6. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 a.m.

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, October 4, 2013, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, following the CAA
Operations Committee meeting.

Richard A. Winn, Secretary/Treasurer



Iltem 4.B.i.
GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & $PORTS FACGILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Finance Committee
CAA Board Members
From: Robert J. White
Subject: August 2013 Financial Statements
Date: September 27, 2013

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at August 31 for Fiscal Years 2013 (subject to audit) and 2014. The Administrative
Income Statement provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared
to a similar period in the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a
comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY 2013). It will allow the reader to compare
expenditure trends with full-year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is
formatted by functional area. The columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income
Statement.

Items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $1.22 million from June 30, 2013. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast, with no summer activity at the Arena and a
significantly increased capital program.

e Fund balance decreased by $.92 million from the June 30, 2013 level.

August Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Overall Expense. Very limited activity occurred in the first two months. Spending for the period

totaled 9% of annual operating budget. Operating expenses are budgeted at an 8.6% annual

increase. For the current fiscal year, actual operating expenses totaled a 3.1% increase from
prior year.



Consolidated Income Statement (two months):

e The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (36.9%). For
the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (53.3%) from prior-year
performance.

e The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (70.2%). For the
current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (587.8%) from prior-year
performance.

e Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down by ($405,132) from a like period in the prior fiscal
year. The budget forecast a full year decline of (51,183,345).

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Preliminary Year-End Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

August 31, 2013
8/31/2012 8/31/2013
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 44,551 $ 86,411
Investments - Kent County 20,913,586 20,054,963
Capital Assets (Net) 1,611,131 1,587,656
Total Assets $ 22,569,268 $ 21,729,030
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable $ 156,711 $ 135,486
Fund Balance 22,412,557 21,593,544
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,569,268 $ 21,729,030




39C 70961 & 8€€61T°CT $
8€€°617°TT 7987590°C¢
(6'829) (01¥°T¥6) $ (3¢8°6¥1) §  (8€08°D) (2LO°S19°T) LY €ST
999 1LI°1 SEET6E $00°169°9 9SLLLOY
L'€8L 9L¥°898 €L7°86 T6ET 000°6Z€°€ T65°186
I'e 061°€0€ 790°v62 98 $00°79€°€ #0Z°960°€
6'€8 820°1 6SS LYl 000°09 £9T°VC
0001+ 10t°61 - Ly 00592 £0€°ST
€18 065 06¢ 60L 000°0€ pSSLL
(02 9876 1989 SOII 000°SZ1 £L€°6S
(z'89) S6€°1 €8¢y ¥'zs 000°19 ZE0°0Y
1'081 00S°L 8L9°C (ren #00°1€ 889°¢
9°€Z1 vLLLL 8Y6°L LT 6SE VI SSEILI
0001+ 129383 - 1’1z 000°0V 970°€E
- - 8 0'Z8 000°0¢ L8Y°91
- : 2 vLS 000°09 vT1°8E
- - - 0'sz 000°sTI 000°001
- - - (8°6) £69°C¢1 8T1LY1
09 £THL S68°L 86T 00,981 80¥°8¥1
(z6) 6£T6€T 8YE€9T g1 808°6€€°C €9¥°662°C
((SB) 952°62C LLY TV (L¢) TE6'SLOTV TECIsC Y
- - - (L) 00€°001 10£°801
(9'91) £99°L 981°6 (96) 0008 606T6
(o'y1) €6S°1L 162°€8 (s°0) 990°TLO’L TT0°080°1
- 000°0S1 $ 000°0S1 $ @) 995'618°C § 000°0S6°C  §
Ijuey) 1€/8 - 1/L 1€/8 - /L Buey) Jospng [euly
93ejuadsag P10T Ad €107 Ad A3EIUNLIG $10Z Ad €107 Ad
Aeq-o-184 jenuuy

$107 ‘0€ dung Sulpuy dea X 3y} Joy
Jduereq puny ul saSuey) pue saIn)puadxf ‘SONUIAIY JO JUIUIANE)S

Auoyiny eualy/uonudAuo)) Ajuno)) juddj-spidey pueis)

“wpne 03 103fqns (1) «
:s31ONY

poriad jo pud ‘duejeqg

pouiad jo Sutuuidaq ‘vouejeg

saanyipuadxy 1240

SINUIAMY JO (Aduanja(q) ssaXyg

saamyipuadxy [e)o 1,
VI 1ended

saanipuadxy Sunerddo

y1Q/sarddng -
soueInsuj -

UV JO JUSWAIND0I] -
sAnenRIu] AISISAL( -
SIDIAIAG [RUOISSIJOI{ -
$391AIag Sup|nsuo) -
snjouag/sadem -

UOIBNSIUIWPY

siteday] aSeisaag 29 pooy -

Suideospuery -

JuswIssassy qid -
spods/gAD - Sunadre -
K1ojeg uelnsapad -
juawageuejy; Sunye -

sapImn -
suonelsdp
ssaanyipuadxy

SINUIAIY [EI0 ],
SNOAUB[[ISIA
1Sa19)u]
Sunjred
DIAS Wolj sigjsuel
SSINUIAY



(0L9°V69°1) $ (seg’616) $ (ZLOS19T) $ 1ZL°S16

(9L+°398) (€LT'86) (000°62£°€) (zss‘186)

r61°978) (290°129) 8T6CIL SLTL6ST

6'01 (re6°cT0) (s85°1027) (6'9L) (€ps‘81S) (S66°667)

'€ (061°c0€) (290°v67) Tob (ev8°T0L) (soz‘'109)
€v1) 9ST'6L LLY'T6 C2)) 00€¥81 01Z°10T
(8°L8S) (9¢5°87¢) (99L°L¥) (ToL) 079°cLI 6T1°T8S
- - - (91 (988°v1) (LoL'cs)
(8°€0) 690°St £TI1°6S (L) 00€°STL £25°98L

(s'6¥2) (s09cLE) (688°901) (£9¢0) (¥6L°905) (L89‘0s1)

B - - ¥'C (297°T5D) (Tiv'942)
L'l WvsLo (+80°L2) Sl (1vLeL9n) (€9Z°591)
TL (ozL‘16L) (zzTseL) €y (1Z8°vs€’s) (LES 965°S)

(€29) 6S9°Sh¥ L1859 (ron 0£0°89Z°S STSLSS'S
69 bzL‘sLd) arsacmn (A7) [S8°8SO°I 6E1ST9°I
- - - (1'9) (L9L°L8) (0zv°c6)
L6 ¥T75°9T 891°4C €01 990°091 880°S¥1
(€€9) (8¥Z°00€) (6L8°S61) (6'9¢) 755986 1LY €951
- - - (09L) (L81°02) (g11'v8)
L1 ysLD) (£80°LD) Sl (1vLiLon) (£9Z°591)
v's (0s+°L9S) (06¥°8€5) ¥'9 (986°818°¢) (0Z8°819°€)
(€02 VL Y6TS ¥69°69¢€$ (s'L) 99t°€70°S$ LI 1EV°SS
a3uey) 1€/8 - V/L 1€/8 - 1/L “eBuEy) yspng |, eury
a3ejuddsag $107 Ad €107 Ad a3ejuddtag $107 Ad €107 Ad
ANeq-o-Jedx [enuuy

$107 ‘0€ 2unp Suipuy 183 X 0§ SPUIL], [BIdURUL]
JaqQ/ANe  Aq Arewwng j19Spng

Auoymny eudly/uonudAuc)) AJuno)) Judd-spidey pueis

npny 01 13Agng |
sainyipuadxy [ende) jo 19N synsay
saamypuadxy fende)

dunesad/spaadolg N [BIOL

1330 13N
sasuadxg

SANUAAY
HPo

dAd Jo (350D) spaddoad 1IN
K1a5eg UBLISOPAd

Supyreq

sso] SuneradQ 1N
99, 2AnUADU] -
$99,] Juawofeuey aseq -
sapiioe - sasuadxy -
$anu2aAdY - SunesadQ
JI3)UI)) UONUIAUQ)) I8 J SOAI(

VVA J0 (350D) spa3d01g 9N
Kjayeg ueLlsapad

Sunyred

(sso) swoou] SuneradQ 19N
99, 9ARUDYJ -
$99,] JuswoSeur aseq -
sanloe - sasuadxy -
sanuoAdy - Sunerad
BUJIY [9pUY UBA






Iltem 4.B.ii.

S PLACE

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An 5MG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
40 467 507 507 -
25,360 472,740 498,100 498,100 .
173,755 2,744,285 2,918,040 2,918,040 -
250,688 1,854,852 2,105,540 2,105,540 -
424,443 4,599,137 5,023,580 5,023,580 -
21,216 223,234 244,450 244,450 .
445,659 4,822,371 5,268,030 5,268,030 -
33,044 156,438 189,482 189,482 -
36,838 216,849 253,687 253,687 -
10,006 101,143 111,149 111,149 .
191,566 1,257,788 1,449,354 1,449,354 -
133,636 900,645 1,034,281 1,034,281 -
18,981 71,731 90,712 90,712 -
49,490 337,861 387,351 387,351 -
345,701 1,660,840 2,006,541 2,006,541 .
819,264 4,703,295 5,522,557 5,522,557 -
(373,605) 119,076 (254,527) (254,527) -
252,261 252,261 252,261 .

(373,605) (133,185) (506,788) (506,788) -

August performed well as compared to the budget coupled with July
activity has been a very good start to the fiscal year overall.

(L4

7/
/
£

118

2 4




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

August August August
Actual Budget FY 2013
21 21 31
18,705 15,955 31,003
$113,171 $128,380 $151,051
146,102 129,655 142,740
11,719 0 1,325
1,748 2,666 1,817
(411,334) (460,212) (374,980)
($138,594) ($199,511) (378,047
YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2013
Actual Budget Prior Year
40 35 61
25,360 24,795 53,669
$173,755 $194,940 $288,490
250,688 192,735 358,748
17,519 9,305 6,078
3,697 5,332 5,101
(819,264) (920,424) (765,306)
($373,605) ($518,112) ($106,889)

Direct event income came in consistent with expectations for month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in at expected levels for the month as spending continues to be

strong,

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in below budget overall but still too early in the fiscal year to

expect any changes for the year as a whole.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Anclllary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income{Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2013

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$134,536 $144,760 ($10,224) $162,612 $208,632 $220,600 ($13,968) $318,423
43,111 68,540 (15,429) 77,366 83,998 89,900 (5.902) 203,697
(64,476) {74,920) 10,444 (88,827) (116,875) (115,560) (1,315) (233,630)
113,171 128,380 (15,209) 161,051 173,755 194,940 (21,185) 288,490
5,869 3,105 2,764 10,598 7,690 4,669 3,021 20,764
46,132 42,556 3,576 53,166 84,887 68,716 16,171 133,664
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,040
16,314 15,300 1,014 15,252 29,100 23,188 5,912 29,169
450 0 450 0 788 0 788 0
25,448 28,660 (3,212) 21,925 37,857 41,780 (3,923) 58,666
31,663 25,733 5,930 20,699 63,527 (o} 63,527 68,415
14,056 7,516 6,540 10,391 18,244 42,293 (24,049) 23,700
6,170 8,785 (615) 10,709 8,595 12,156 (3,561) 23,330
146,102 129,855 16,447 142,740 250,688 192,802 57,886 358,748
11,719 0 11,719 1325 17,519 9,305 8,214 8,078
11,719 0 11,719 1,325 17,519 9,305 8,214 6,078
270,992 258,035 12,957 295,116 441,962 397,047 44,915 653,316
1,461 1,333 128 1,186 2,922 2,666 256 2,373
287 1,333 (1.046) 631 775 2,666 (1.891) 2,728
1,748 2,666 (918) 1,817 3,697 5,332 (1,635) 5,101
272,740 260,701 12,039 298,933 445,659 402,379 43,280 658,417
161,353 258,942 (97,589) 173,478 315,435 517,884 (202,449) 363,164
49,290 74,362 (25,072) 47,292 96,150 148,724 (52,574) 102,342
(51,822) (147,870) 96,048 (65,361) (107,672) {295,740) 188,068 (164,694)
158,821 185,434 (26,613) 155,409 303,913 370,868 (66,955) 300,812
31,605 20,718 10,887 28,220 59,626 41,436 18,190 51,663
18,348 28,110 (9.762) 16,545 45,285 56,220 (10,935) 47,408
3,988 9,771 (5,783) 11,856 8,819 19,542 {10,723) 156,208
37.842 41,645 (3.803) 29,333 70,452 83,290 (12,838} 54,079
1,499 20,908 (19,409) 7,559 12,898 41,816 (28,818) 15,923
15,135 16,248 (1,113) 14,163 28,571 32,498 (3,925) 26,875
130,324 123,400 6,924 98,353 262,056 246,800 15,256 226,254
13,772 13,978 (206) 13,542 27,544 27,956 (412) 27,084
411,334 460,212 (48,878) 374,980 819,264 920,424 (101,160) 765,308
(138,594) (199,511) 60,917 (78,047) (373,605) (518,045) 144,440 (106,889)
{138,594) (199,511) 60,917 (78,047) (373,605) (518,045) 144,440 (106,889)

3



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the One Month ended July 31, 2013

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 19 19 19,800 18,240 338,997 300,162
Consumer/Gated Shows
DeVos Performance Hall 5 - 50 - 27,190 -
Banquets 1 I 250 650 2,617 8,057
Meetings 13 13 3,210 5,005 66,095 71,864
Other 2 2 2,050 900 7,064 16,964
GRAND TOTALS 40 35 25,360 24,795 441,962 397,047
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 47.50% 54.29% 78.08% 73.56% 76.70% 75.60%
Consumer/Gated Shows 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Devos Performance Hall 12.50% 0.00% 0.20% 0.00% 6.15% 0.00%
Ballroom Exclusive 2.50% 2.86% 0.99% 2.62% 0.59% 2.03%
Meetings 32.50% 37.14% 12.66% 20.19% 14.95% 18.10%
Other 5.00% 5.71% 8.08% 3.63% 1.60% 427%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of August 31,2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,498,997

457,964
35,444

$2,992,405

$2,992,405
135,469
201,449
65,799
942,588

$1,345,305
235,127
1,785,578
(373,604)

$1,647,100

$2,992,405




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of August 31, 2013

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

42,287
30,202

16,314
31,662
44,935
231,076

16,900

44,588

457,964



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,006,739 (254,532) 752,207 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,006,739 (254,532) 2,207 993,309
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee
Revenue 5,023,466 5,268,030 10,291,496 11,289,192
Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000
Revenue Excess 73,466 918,030 991,496 2,089,192
Incentive Fee ** 20,187 252,262 272,449 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 187,928 420,003 607,931 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Item 4.B.ii.

VAN ANDI|

INENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS - 2013 CALDER CUP CHAMPIONS

\{caLDER cup//

| CHAMPIONS |

\ 4

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

Distribution:

An SMG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 0 96 96 96 -
ATTENDANCE 0 543,200 543,200 543,200 -
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 0 1,262,321 1,262,321 1,262,321 -
ANCILLARY INCOME 0 1,231,195 1,231,195 1,231,195 -
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 0 2,493,516 2,493,516 2,493,516 -
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 294,746 2,235,204 2,529,950 2,529,950 -
TOTAL INCOME 294,746 4,728,720 5,023,466 5,023,466 -
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 35,847 143,634 179,481 179,481 -
FINANCE 28,604 199,894 228,498 228.498 -
MARKETING 33,687 287,796 321,483 321,483 -
OPERATIONS 289,955 1,382,545 1,672,500 1,672,500 -
BOX OFFICE 12,092 133,859 145,951 145,951 -
LUXURY SEATING 7977 85,315 93,292 93,292 -
SKYWALK ADMIN 5,490 14,470 19,960 19,960 -
OVERHEAD 181,341 1,174,221 1,355,562 1,355,562 -
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 594,992 3421,734 4,016,727 4,016,727 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (300,246) 1,306,986 1,006,739 1,006,739 -
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 20,187 20,187 20,187 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE (300,246) 1,286,799 986,552 986,552 -

Comments:

August was again a slow month for the Arena as no events were hosted.

On-sales have begun for upcoming events and the events on-sale are
performing well and September will see the kickoff to FY 2014 events.




VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED AUGUST 31, 2013

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

August August August
Actual Budget FY 2013
0 0 0
0 0 0
$0 $0 $0
0 0 322
0 0 0
144,680 146,376 143,006
(288,578) (334,727) (290,850)
($143,898) ($188,351) ($147,522)
YTD 2013 YTD 2013 YTD 2013
Actual Budget Prior Year
0 0 5
0 0 7,209
$0 $0 $86,095
0 0 3,366
0 0 138
294,746 292,752 280,095
(594,994) (669,454) (565,573)
($300,248) ($376,702) ($195,879)

No events were hosted during the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

No events were hosted during the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in a bit ahead of budget, however, consistent with expectations.




Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2013

Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Booth Cleaning

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income

Totat Other Event income

Totai Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Totat Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $87,638
0 0 0 [} [} 0 0 25,015
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (26,420)
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86,233
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,120
0 (¢} 0 322 0 0 0 1,611
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 635
0 0 0 322 0 0 0 3,366
0 0 0 0 0 (4 1] 0
0 0 0 322 0 1] 1] 89,599
91,307 90,292 1,015 82,778 183,709 180,584 3,125 165,557
52,136 52,084 52 54,000 106,136 104,168 1,968 108,000
1,237 4,000 (2,763) 6,228 4,901 8,000 (3.099) 6,538
144,680 146,376 (1,696) 143,006 294,746 292,752 1,994 280,095
144,680 146,376 (4,696) 143,328 294,746 292,752 1,994 369,694
140,154 169,319 (29,165) 136,145 264,228 338,638 (74,410} 241,145
25,884 47,535 (21,651) 27,529 54,654 96,070 (40,416) 61,299
(19,710) (70,483) 50,773 (16.110) (39,320) (140,966) 101,646 (49,374)
146,328 146,371 (43) 146,564 279,562 292,742 (13,180) 253,070
20,730 20,928 (198) 19,854 37,934 41,856 (3.922) 36,509
24,702 22,535 2,167 16,102 56,878 45,070 11,808 46,353
302 6,800 (6.498) 769 3,453 13,600 (10,147) 14,631
19,736 21,417 (1,681) 14,173 42,963 42,834 129 30,017
10,539 15,417 (4.878) 17,562 20,978 30,834 (9.856) 22,264
2,698 10,251 (7,553) 2,830 5,397 20,502 (15,105) 6,913
49,771 77,030 (27,259) 59,454 120,285 154,060 (33,775) 128,733
13,772 13,978 (206) 13,542 27,544 27,956 (412) 27,083
288,578 334,727 (46,149) 290,850 594,994 669,454 {74,460) 565,573
(143,898) (188,351) 44,453 {147,522) (300,248) (376,702) 76,454 (195,879)
(143,898) (188,351) 44,453 (147,522) (300,248) (376,702) 76,454 (195,879)




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

For the Two Months ended August 31, 2013

Event Summary

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget

#DIV/0! #DIV/0!

#DIV/0! #DIV/0!

#DIV/0! #DIV/0!

#DIV/0! #DIV/0!

#DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
#DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Llabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilitles and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2013

ASSETS

2,899,510
2,467,554
21,870

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

100,045
282,034
1,609,539
2,859,796

$6,388,935

$5,388,935

(150,000)
112,690
875,077

(300,246)

$4,851,414

$537,521

$5,388,935

A



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of August 31, 2013

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage -
Ticketing 1,460,112

Merchandise -
Permanent Advertising 35,539
DeVos Place (44,251)
Operating 927,800
Over 30 Days 22,354
Over 60 Days 66,000

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 2,467,554



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013

Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,006,739 (254,532) 752,207 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 1,006,739 (254,532) 2,207 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,023,466 5,268,030 10,291,496 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess 73,466 918,030 991,496 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** 20,187 252,262 272,449 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 187,928 420,003 607,931 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item 5
DATE ‘13 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Sep 25 | Available
Thur, Sep 26 | Professional Bull Riders KP Arena 6:30 AM Flying Production begins
1:00 PM Dirt Load-in
3:00 PM Building/Production meeting
6:00 PM Chute set-up
8:00 PM Sponsorship signage
W MI Hispanic Community | AK Banquet B/C 5P-9P Networking event
Fri, Sep 27 Professional Bull Riders KP | TODD | Arena 9:00 AM Staff arrives/Sound check
3:00 PM Livestock/Contestant arrival begins
6:30 PM Doors
8P-9:10P 1* half — Performance #1
9:10P-9:25P Intermission
9:25P-10:30P | 2™ half — Performance #1
10:30 PM T-shirt security on Arena floor
11:00 PM Livestock departs
AK The Club/ 6:30P-8P VIP Party
Banquet B
Banquet C/D 4:30P-6:30P Crew dinner
12:30A-1:30A [ Post-game meal
Sat, Sep 28 | Professional Bull Riders KP | CHRIS | Arena 3:00 PM Livestock/Contestant arrival begins
4:00 PM Staff arrives/Sound check
6:30 PM Doors
8P-9:10P 1* half - Performance #2
9:10P-9:25P Intermission
9:25P-10:30P | 2" half — Performance #2
10:30 PM T-shirt security on Arena floor
11:00 PM Livestock departs/Chute tear down
11:30 PM Dirt out
AK The Club/ 6:30P-8P VIP Party
Banquet B
Banquet C/D 4:30P-6:30P Crew dinner
12:30A-1:30A | Post-game meal
Sun, Sep 29 | Professional Bull Riders KP Arena 9:00 AM Load-out
Mon, Sep 30 | Available
Tue, Oct 1 Michaels and Association | AK Banquet B/C 4P-10P Meeting
Wed, Oct2 | Available
Thur, Oct 3 | Available
Fri, Oct 4 Available
Sat, Oct 5 SMG LI Arena 12P-3P Meet the WCHA Day
Sun, Oct 6 Available
Mon, Oct 7 | Hurst Mechanical RW Arena E/S Sides| 7:30A-4:30P Crane Replacing Rooftop HVAC Equip
Tue, Oct 8 Available
Wed, Oct9 | W MI Asian American Assn| AK Banquet B/C 5P-9P Banquet
Thur, Oct 10 | Available
Fri, Oct 11 Available
Sat, Oct 12 Available
Sun, Oct 13 | Available
Mon, Oct 14 | SMG LH Banquet B/C 1P-4P K’nekt training
Tue, Oct 15 | SMG LH Banquet B/C 9A-12P K’nekt training
Wed, Oct 16 | Available
Thur, Oct 17 | Available
Fri, Oct 18 Griffins vs. Milwaukee KP Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Home Opener Hockey Game
9:30P-10:10P | Post-game skate




Sat, Oct 19 Available

Sun, Oct 20 | Available

Mon, Oct 21 | Available

Tue, Oct 22 | Josh Groban KP Arena 7:30 PM Performance

Wed, Oct 23 | Available

Thur, Oct 24 | Chris Tomlin KP Arena 7:30 PM Performance

Fri, Oct 25 Griffins vs. Charlotte KP Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Home Opener Hockey Game

Sat, Oct 26 Available

Sun, Oct 27 | Available




€1/0€/6

I[eH 3dueuLIopIad SOA3(d = HAAd Swooy U 3010 = 0-V NOW 4-V JOO[RAQ ANy = 4-V OY d-v wooljied = -V 1T1vd

l H-V swooy Suasjnl JoosAQ = H-V 0DD 4-V swooy Sunasy AI9j[eD pueiD = -V OO D-V SIleH ¥QIUXd = OV HI
1d 677) dmag Juald wdo:4-wdog: | QD wooi|jeg SuoNdaoay
0S¥ Rkl [BALLIY JU2I[D) wdpg: | D wooljfegq Jawoisny) [eNUIDASIM S3yeT 18l §4D
nureda( Jusy) wdgg:6 v woodjeg
umo(] Iea] uerdIsnjy wdg¢:6-wdoo:6 Vv wooijeg
uondaoay wdgo:6-wdpp:9 v wooljeqg
uon1daoay 10J [eAlLIY 159N wdgp:g v wooljeg
Aued oWy wdg:9-wdQ:< V wooljjeg
Ared JUSWAINSY 10J [BALLIY IS3ND wdgp:s Vv wooljjeg
Suun ], /JeALLIY UBIDISRIA] wdg |y Vv wooljjeg
dmag Juayd wdog:p-wdo:€ V wooljjeg
|BALLIY JUDLD wdgQ:€ v wooljeg uondaoay
009 HY Suiun] oueid wdog:z V wooljeg uoneoaddy 1owolsn)) Iseq saye 181D §AD
usdQ moys wdpo:s-ureQ:6 D8V IleH ¥qiyx3
Sleulwag widgQ:-wrego:6 a 1099 /49 ‘A ‘avoHo
swooy Aieroads/safes wdgQ:g-urep0:g V 10¥ /H9 4 ‘T 1099
0Xapog wdpo:g-wep):s D% dv 100D moys
000§ HY [BALLIY J3UD) /IS S4D Wepe:s J4dV IleH uqiyxg Poo] [[e] [enuuy 3DIAIIG P00 UOpIOH 10T 1 1L20 ‘Sant
uf A0 wre(Q:Z] — wdoo:€ (sAeg yonu[ 7) Y90 UOAT/HIAQ
B/ AV 12D oueApY wdgQ:Z - wepo:6 (Aeg yonul 1) yooQ UoAT/HIAQ skog Aasiof - ¥DG
ampeda( wd 0€:S
Sunaspy wd go:¢ —wd 00: 1 woolpIeog asey)
youn wd go:1 = wd 00:Z1 wooipeogd asey)
Sunasp wd 00:Z1 — we 9o 11 woospIeog ey
yealg we 00:1[ —We 01 wioolpreoq aseyd
Sunsap we §p:0] — e (06 wooipreog asey)
0S s3 [eALLY JUSYD we 00:8 Suneop srerodio) Aemury
wd 008 — Wk 006 AVMAIS JZIYd.LIV
13A033URYD wdQo:01 04V IIeH 3qryxg
uondad3y diA wdog:6-wdpo:9 o4V [leH »qiyxg
AV ON-jesreayay diA wdgg:g-wdog:y gv oo
uondadsuy ang wdpo:Z 20edS JUIAI 2A1OY
uondaaay dIA 10§ 135 01 SdO wdpo: | 04V lleH 31qiyxg
U] peOT AV wdoo:s-wrep):g 710Y¥ ‘10990 ‘DD moyg
A HY U] peoT JOpUIA/SID wdpo:g-wego:L D€V IIeH 1qiyx3 Poo ||eq [BnuUY 39]AL3S P00, UOPIOH £10T
amnpredaq wai[D wdgo: | [ gV wooljjed
IO PEOTT UOHONPOLJ/PISSILUSI( SISaND wdgo: [ [-wdpg:6 gV woolreg
Jauuiq wdgg:6-wdgo:L gv wool[eg
I9UDD UL wd Qi I9U)) ssauisng
syeg werdold wdgp:g gV wooljjeg
uadQ s100q wdpo:9 v wool[fed
uonensisay widg:L-widgo:s gV wooIeq
[BALLIY 530D wdpo:g gV wooljeg
yeard wdgo:g-wdpo:¢ gV wooljeg
Ksaaq [eto14 Wepe:6 gV wooljeyg
dnyog uat)) wdp:¢-urepo:6 gV wooljjegd
[BALLY JUII[D) ure(o-8 gV wooljeyg
0101 Pk U peoT A/V wdgo:g1-uregg:s gV wooleyg Jauu 9J17 uo sndoq 0¢ 1d3S 'NONW
‘aNFLLY '1s3 | 03 STviid JALL JSN NI SWO0d FAVN INIFAT iivd

€10 — ATATAM ddSIATYE

HOVTESOAEC




£1/0¢/6
J-V JOOHRAQ JoATY = -V OY -V wooljjed = g-v 11ve
4-V swooy Sunasy Aiof[en puelD = 4-¥ DO D-V SIleH Maxd = DV HA

SWIO0Y SumIBN 0IUON = 0-V NOW
H-V swooy SunadjA JoousAQ = H-V 0DD

IleH 9dUBULIOLa] SOASQ = HAAQ

Jealg we 00: 11 —we §4:01 wioolpieod aseyn
Sunasp we §H:0[ — We 0g:g wooipreog Iseyd)
0S s [eAlLTY JURID we 00:8 Sunasiy serodio) Aemury
wd 00:8 — We 00:6 AVMANS 3714414V
aamredaq sl wdog:9 Yooq ueSiyoIN
dmoag wa1d wdpg:g-wdgo: | 4-v A19|[eD puein
e/u P u[ peoT /[eALLY UD wdpe:z] YooQ ueBIydtN 3[es dzud Wy Sunnquisiq doysig
Mmoys
&/u HY NQ peoT [euonippy wdQQ:Z[-urepo:g O4dV IIeH uquyx3 poo] [[g] [enuuy IAI3G poo4 uoplon €10 £ 100 ‘SUNHL
DUBULIOLIG wdgy:01 — wdog:,
uadQ Sunesg wdg:L
uadQ £qQo] wdgg:9
0081 - 0001 AV uadQ si00Q 3pisinQ wdgo:9 I[eH SOA3Q skog Aasiof — YDd
ainuedsq wd 0¢:¢
Sunasy wd 0:¢ — wd 00: ] wooIpreog aseyd
youn| wd go:1 —wd 00:71 WooIpIeog asey))
Sunaspy wd 00:71 —we 011 woopreog] aseyd)
yead we 0011 —we §p:01 wooipreog 3seyd
Suneay we G0 — We g¢:g wooipreog aseyd)
0S sq [BALLIY N[D we 00:8 Bunsa srelodio) Aemury
wd 00:8 — We 00:6 AVMASIS FZNYdLYV
dn yd14 poog 1au01], [P wdo:§ gV [[eH 1qiyxg
nQ peo AV wdpo:9 J4gV IleH 3qiyxg
mQ peo] wdgo: 1 1-wdgo:t 204V IleH nquxg
uadQ moys widgQ:-ureno:6 24V IleH uqiyxg
SIeUludg wdo:y-wego:6 a1099/4 ‘94 ‘ad ‘av 0o
swooy Ayeroads /ssfes wdgo:¢-wdpo:g V 7104 /HO ‘4 ‘9 100D
0X3pog wdgQ:g-ureQQ:g J%4v 1009 moys
000§ HY [BALLIY J3UD) /IJelS S4D weQe:s OdV IIeH nquyxg P00 |[g] [enuuy 3DIAISS poO4 UOPIOH 10T ¢ 120 'dam
QUBWIOIJ wd(]:0] — wdog:L
uad() Sunesg wdpo:,
uadQ £qqo] wdgg:9
uadQ s100( 3pISINO wdpo:9 HdAQ
Sunae) mar) wdgp:, —wdgg:s Q@/D/d 0IUON
0081 - 0001 AV uf A0 wdg:§ — ureg):g (sheg sonu], ) Y90 uoA/HJAd skog Aassof — Y09
ampedsq wd g¢:¢
Sunoo wd go:s —wd go:1 wooipIreog asey))
young wd go:1 —wd 00:Z1 woo1preog asey)
Sunsan wd 00:z1 —we 0011 wooIpIeog 3seyD)
yearg we 001 [ —we g0 wiooIpreod aseyd
Sunsap we G0 — We gg:8 wooipreod aseyd
0S s3 [BALLIY JUS1[D we 00:8 Sunasp sjesodio) Aemury
wd 00:8 — we 00:6 AVMANS d714d.LIV
aimuedaq WD wdoo:6 d>D wooljreg
uondaoay wdpQ:g-wdoo:s ) wooijeg
[BALLY 359N wdoo:s-wdog:y o wool|jeg
(woosfieq uad( s100q wdog:p ap woolijjeq

€10 — A TAddM dISIAFY
HOVIFSOAEA




£1/0¢/6
4-V Y00[RAQ 1A = 4-V O d-v wooljied = -V 11vd
d-V swooy Sunasy Aldj[eD puein = 4-v OO O-V SIeH ¥Quxd = OV HY

Swooy Sunssiy 0O = G-V NOW
H-V swooy Suissiy Y0oaA0 = H-V 09D

IfeH 20UBULIONS] SOASA = HIAT

Yeaig ageloadg Jei§ uonexsisay wd 00: — wre 00:L w00y 33eI01S ) [[eH Hqiyxg
uonensi3sy wd 00: — ure 00:L uondung-31d O 1[eH NGHXY
[BALLIY JUSID) we 0¢:9
008 4y U] peo jnoealg e\ anig we 00:¢ d % O wooljleg QOUIJUOY) Jenuury €107 WIHSIN 9 LO0 'NNS
UBWIOLI wdop: 0] — wdpp:g
uadQ Suneag wdgg:,
uadQ £qqo] wdgo:,
uadQ s100( 2pISINO wdpg:9
DUBWL0JI] wdgp:p — wdgp:z
soueuuopad uadQ Sunesg wdog: |
yoeqg uadQ £qqo] wdgo: |
0081 — 0001 AV uadQ s100(3 3pISINQ wdog:zl HdAQ skog Kasiaf -4Dd
Bujuiesy uonessibay wd 00:01 — wre 00:6 AVMAIS FZIRd LAV
ONINVITO LIdAVD Nd6S:11-INV00-8 gV TIVH LIFGIHXT | AVTIdSIA LAVYD LIV - ONINVITO 13dAVD
DNILFIN NOD Tid
dn.Las ‘o3yd
4y dOVIOLS/3D1440 ‘wd 00:¢ uonounj-aid J [1eH 1qryxg J0UIJUOY [enuuy £10T WIHSIN § 1J0 LVS
UBUWLIOLIdJ wdgp:(] — wdoo:g
uadQ Suneag wdog:,
uad( £qqo wid(o:L
0081 - 0001 AV uadQ si00Q apisinQ wdpg:9 HdAdQ shog Aasiof — D4
ampedag wd 0€:§
Funasy wd 90:s —wd go:1 uloo1pIeog asey)
youn wd 00: | - wd 00:Z1 woolpreog asey)
Sunasn wd go:z1 —we go:i1 wooIpIeog aseyy)
yearg we 00: 11 —we sy:01 wooipreod aseyd
Sunasp we ¢p:0] — We g8 wooIpreog aseyd
0S s3 [BALLIY JUd1[D ure 00:8 Sunaspy sesodio) Aemury
wd 00:01 — We §0:6 AVMAIS IZRd LAV
QO peoT i) wdg:g-wd 00:9 ¥00Q ueSIIN
age101§ wd ¢0:9 -wd gg: | J A19[[eD puein
wooy 19pi0 wd 00:9 -wd 00: | g Kiaqen pueind
wooy 19yeadg wd ¢0:9 -wd 00: 1 d Asajen puein
skejdsiq doJ, djqeL wd 00:9 -wd 00:] DY Assj[en puein
UONRIISISIY/JRALLY 33pUINY wd ¢p:71 K13[[eD puein
Iaxeadg wdgy:z[-wdgo:zl d A19][eD puein
dn-198 021D ure 00:6 d-v A19[[eD puein
0s1 A3 [BALLIY JUD1[D) we 00:6 yooQ uesiyorN afes szud uy Sunnquusiq doysig ¥ 120 Tdd
UBWIOLIG wdgr:01 — wdog:L
uadQ) Suness wdgo:z
0081 - 0001 vV uadQ Aqqof/uadQ si0oQ apisinQ wdgo:9 HdAd skog Assiaf — JyDd
ampedaq wd 0g'g
Sunoapy wd go: —wd gQ:1 wooIpIeog 3sey))
youni wd go:1 —wd 00:Z1 woolpreog aseyd)
Sunea wd 00:Z1 — we QO:1 1 wooIpreog aseyD

€107 — A TAd9M dISIATYA
HIOVTIFSOAHECL




€1/0¢/6

[leH 9oueulondd SOA3d = HAAQ

swooy Sunds 30IUOW = d-V NOW
H-V swooy Suiosjy 400940 = H-V 09D

4-v swooy Sunssy Assj[eD pueld = 4-v DO

4-V J00[IRAQ 12AY = 4-V O

d-v woolreg = g-v 11vd
OV SIlBH 1qIyxgq = 0-v HI

DIAISS ealg wd §[:9 — ure 00:.L B3IV yioog auoyd pio
yearg aSe1aaag el uonensigoy wd (¢ — wre 00:L wooy 23e101§ D) IIeH HqIYxg
uonensigay wd g0:¢ — wre 00:L uonounj-aid O |leH #aqryx3
008 dy [BALLIY JUSI[D) we 0¢:9 J0USIRUOY) [enuuy €107 WIHSIN 8 100 'SINL
210359y asnOH wdgo:s- wdQ: | HdAQ
B/Uu b\ 4 Sune) Mar) wreQQ: € — wepQ:g a/0/d 20IUoN skog Kassar -yDd
ONINVITO LIdAVD d6S: 11-NV00:8 4-V TIVH L1g9IHX3 AVIdSIA LAVHD LYV - ONINVITO L3dAVO
1SeJyeaIq 'san] 10} D [[eH NQIYXT 19s suoneiddo wd 0£:8
uondaoay SuiuadQ suqiyxg wd 0:8 ~wd 00:p O IleH nquyxg
dn-105 0) SALLIE (JB][INJA] HIIN) J0Ae[d OUBL] wd g O IleH nayxg
UOISSaS [eIdUdN) wd 00:¢ - wd ¢4 gy wooljjeg
HO ‘43 ‘D ‘v 099
SUOISSIS JUILINOUOD wd gg:z-wd 611 ‘A0 ‘v DD ‘g wooljed O wooljeqg
uj peo] Jouqiyxy wd pg:¢ —wd 0011 D 1leH Nquyxg / jo0Q Sutpeo ueSydN
31qe) peay pue Jasu ppe suonendo wd 00:Z1 D Joo2AQ As[[eD pueiD)
youn wd g1:1 - wd 90:Z1 gV wooleg
D 0¥ ‘HO ‘44 ‘aD ‘av 09D
SUOISS3S WUNDUCY wd 00:Z[-wresy:0l ‘4aD ‘gv DO ‘q wooiffeg D woolfeg
UOISSIS [BIUSD we 0¢:01—- We §f:6 gV wooljjeq
sepjealg we GJ:6 — we 00:8 gV woolj[eg / AGq0 eiyosdg
uoissag paig Ajreg we ¢1:8 —we §0:L O wooljjeg
NIPYO pers wd Qg ~ We 0:L NIPO MOYS v wooljeg
a8uno [DYH wd g0 % — we g0:L 121Ud)) ssauisng
90IAIRS yealq wd (0:¢y - we 00:L B3lY Yjoog duoyd plO
Nealg s5e1aA0g Peis uonensisoy wd ¢0:p — we 0o:L wooy 23e101§ D [[BH NqIyXg
uonensiday wd 00:¢ — Wre 00:L uondung-ald O [[BH Nqryxg
008 dd [BALLY JUSIT) We 0¢:9 S0UARJUOD) [enuuy €107 WAHSIN L LOO 'NOW
nQ MW urgg:y — Wwdog:6 (sAeg Yonu[, 7) }90Q U0AT/HIAQ
Suuage) mai) wdo¢:6 — wdoo:8 a/D/g 201uop
IUBUWLIOLIDJ wdgy:¢— wdgs:o
uadQ Sunesg wdpQ:9
uadQ £qqo] wdpg:s
uadQ s100Q apismO wdgo:s
UBWIOLIdG wdgp:s — wd:|
oueuuopsad uadp Suneag wdpg:z]
yoeg uadQ Aqqo] wdgo:Z1
0081 - 0001 AV uadQ s100Q 3pISINQ wege:l1 HdAQ skog Aasiaf -4Dg
wd (0:9 — uoou 0071 AVMANS JZ14d LIV
ONINVITO LIJAVD Nd6S:11-INV00:8 g-V T1VH LIgIHX3 AVTIdSIA LAVID LUV - ONINVITO L3dUVD
uo1ssag sutuadQ wd gg:¢ —wd 0§ € gV wooljjeqg
uoIssag B3N Aepung wd ¢1:¢ —wd ¢yl  wooljeqg
uoISsag B3N Aepung wd g1:¢ - wd gp:| D wooleg
UOISSIS 90UIPUOD)-2l] wd pig[— we g8  wooljeg
UOISSIS 90UIIJUO))-21d wd gp:71-we g8 D woolijeg
u] peo] wooljjegq 1AM an|g ure 00:8 gv wooljjeg
PYWO Jeis wd (g6 —ure 0:L NDIPO MOYS v wooljeq
28uno [DYH wd gg:¢ —ure 00:L 19)U3)) ssauisng
0IAIRG el wd go:¢ - wre 00:L B3Iy yoog auoyd PIO

€107 — A TIdIM dISIATYA
HOVTESOAHCT




£1/0¢/6

[[eH 90UeuLIO}Idd SOA3 = HAAQ

Swooy Sund 0IUON = J-V NOW
H-V swooy SunddA YOOUAQ = H-Y ODD

4V swooy Sunesy As|[eD pueID = 4-v DO

4-V YOOURAQ 1A = 4-V O

G-V wooljied = -V TIvd
OV SlieH ¥qiyxg = -V Ha

TVSIVIHAY Wd01-INdO0gE L HdAQ
ONILIIN WdL-WdST-9 JSOANdILTNN
Hf TVSAVIHIY Nd9-IWdOE € HdAd 11 TVIISSVT1O — S¥D
ONILITN Wd6S:T1-NV00:8 4-vOu
HA ONILLITINW Nd6S:11-INV00:8 dSVHD JONTYTAINOD ¥3SN YINDISIA 13D
SIPNJOUOD IDUIIJUOD) wd §:Z1
D OY ‘HD 43 ‘ad ‘av 099
SUOISSIG JUGLINOUOY) Buisol) wdgy:z[-ure 0:11 ‘440 ‘dv DD ‘q wooijjeq ‘O wooljleg
910ukay pue uoIssag SuIsolD we GH:01- We 006 gv wooljfeg
Iseppealg we 00:6 — wre 00-8 gV wooljieq
MO peoT Jonqiyxy we (006 —we gL D IleH 1quyxg / 300( 8uipeo ueSIydiN
uoissag paig Apreg we ¢[:g —we Q0:L O wool|req
NYO Jyeis wd 00:1 — we 00:L YO Moyg v wooljreq
a8uno IDYH wd §1:Z[—we 00:L 19)Ud)) ssauisng
9VIAISS Healg we 00-6 — ure 00:-L BAIY 300¢g 3uoyd plO
yeaig 25e1aA3g Yersg uonensigoy e 00:6 — We 00:L wooy 38e101§ D [[eH Nqiyxg
uonensisay ue 00:6 — we 00:, uondung-aid O [leH Hqyxg
008 dd [BALLIY UL D Wwe 0¢:9 30UIJUOT) [enuuy €107 WIHSIN 6120 'dam
TVSYVIHAY WdO1-INdO0E L
HI dNL3S ATl — ANV00:8 HdAd 11 TVOISSVTIO — S¥D
ONILIFN Wd6S TT-INV00:8 4V Ou
HY ONILIFN IN6S:11-NV00:8 dSVHO VANDIINOD
DNINVITO L3ddVD Nd6S:11-INV00-8 g-V T1VH LigIHX3 AV1dSIA LAVED LIV - ONINVITO LIV
isejyeaiq

Kepsaupam 10 gv wool|eg 19s suonesado
390(] UOAT] —INO PeO| JUSUIEHANUT

pueg Aswmnor 0} 3INqL], srewn|n

QO peo Jonqiyxy

SYORUS PUR SIZLI]

1130U09 10 335 suonesado

$}09Y)) punog

I9yeadg a10uka)

SUOISS3S JUSLINOUOD)

SUOISSaS JUALINOUOD)
uondaoar syoeugy sazud
10J $3]qe1 194nq (7) umop eaiq suonerdsdo

SUOISSIS JUILINOUOD)
U] PeOT / SALLY JUSWIUIRUIUY
youn Segq

SUOISSAS JUILINOUOD)
uontsodx IWJHSIN
1se)o{Ralg [RIUSUNUOD)

uolssag paug Areg
ANWO Jers
a8uno [DYH

wd §€:01
wd og:o[- wd g1:8
wd 0:01- wd 0g:L
wd 00:8 —wd 00:L
wd g¢:2 —wd €39
wd 00:8 — wd 0€:9
wd ¢1:9 -wd gp:¢
wd ¢ty — wd Og:€

wd ¢1:¢ —wd 00:7
wd 00:1

wd gy -wdpg:z]
wd 00:Z1
wdpg:z[-ure S

wreg|:|[-we 0:01
wd 00:8 —we 006
ure 00:0]- we 68
we §|:§ — We 00:,
wd §€:01~ we 00:L
wd §1:9 — we (0:L

gv wool|eg
D IIeH 1qIyxg / ¥20Q Sutpeo] weSydIN
D IleH nquyxg

gv wooljjeq

HD ‘43 ‘D ‘v 099
‘4aD ‘dv DD ‘q woojjey ‘D wooljeg

D IIeH nquyxg

D 0¥ HO ‘49 ‘ad ‘av 099D
‘4@0'av OO ‘d lied ‘D Ired
gy wooljjeg

D IleH nquuxg

HO ‘49 ‘ad *gv 009

‘4AD ‘gv DO ‘q woofed D wooljed
O IleH uquyxg

D IlBH nquyxg

D woosjeg

NP MOYS v wooljeg
IR ssauisng

€107 — ATId9IM dISIATA
HAIVIFSOAHCL




€1/0¢/6

[[eH 9oueuLIolIdd SOASQ = HAAQ

Swooy SunIs 20IUON = d-V NOW
H-V swooy SunadjA JoousA0 = H-V 0DD

-V swooy Sunssy A1ajeD pueld = 4-v DO

-V OOUIAQ 19ALY = J-V OY

a-v wooljred = g-v 11vd
J-V SileH #qiyxg = O-v H3

ONILIIN Nd6S-11-INV00-8 NNd3dd 4D 1ivd NSSV SAINIYOLLV ONILNDISOUd
S3 ONILLITN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 2711vd — INJAT ONDIDIAIVIL NVIANH
1NO IAON d0I1-d8
YINNIA/NOILITOTY d0¢€:L-d0g S
AV dN.LAS/NI JAON d-vg dav T1ve SAAVMY iOAVII OSYD 91 120 ddm
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 Ag80T109D
S3 ONLLIIN d6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 00D ONLLIIAN SADVIL WVIL NV ALT AVMINY
ONILLIINW Wd6S:11-INV00:8 A9d010d
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 430
ONILIFN Wd6S 11-INV00:8 asod
DNILLITN Nd6S-11-INV00:8 qav o NOILVIDOSSV LII0UdNON NVDIHOIN
a1gnd Wd6S 11-INV00:8 VIHOO3S
arand Nd6S:11-INV00:8 Lv0oD d 11vd
ardand Nd6S-11-INV00:8 JLNO Snd
P! arigand Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 avTivd AIVd Of NSAD S1.120 'sdNnlL
AV ONILLIFN Nd6S:11-INV00-8 HdAd SUOLIBPUNO] JO [10UN0)) UB3IYAIN
ONILIIN Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 AddOT10DD
P ONILIINW Nd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V ODD ONILIFN SUOVIL WVAL NV dLd AVAMAY ¥1 120 'NOW
MOHS Tvdrdd 1T1vd
ar arand Wd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v 11vd | NOLLVIDOSSV DNIGaIm NVOIHIIN LSIM £1 LO0 'NNS
1NO 3JAON WVTI-NdOI
FONVAROAIAd NdOI-Nd8 HdAQ
HI lviddn NdOE:L-NdL TIVH TV.LIDTA 11 TVIISSVTID — S¥D
MOHS TvanRd T1v4
ar Jl1dnd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a-vTIvd [ NOLLVIDOSSY ONIAdIM NVOIHIIN LSIMm 1 100 LVS
JONVINIOIddd NdOI-Nd8 HdAd
Hf lv3ddn WOt L-NdL TIVH TVLIDTY 11 TVIISSVID — S¥D
LANONVe WNd6S:11-NV00:8 VIHOO4S
L1aNONvd WNd6S:T1-NV00:8 YLNO Snd VIvD
dd LINONVE Nd6S:11-AV00:8 R0 EEARY INIDIGIW NVINNH 40 3531100 — NS
4 ONLLIINW Nd6S:11-NV00:8 v 009 ONILLITN SYFOVNVIN ALID 11120 Tdd
TVSYVIHTA WdOI-WdOt:L
HI TVSAVIHIA Nd9-d0g:€ HdAQ 11 TVDISSVTIO — S¥D
VIvO
dd 1INONVE N6S:11-INV00:-8 dSVOTIdLS INIDIGIN NVIANH 40 393971702 — NS
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-VOd
HY ONLLIIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 dSVHO HONTYFINOD JISN YINDISAA LID 01 LDO 'S¥NHL

€107 — ATAIAM dASIATA

HOVTESOAEA




£1/0E/6

I[eH oueunopiad SOA3d = HAAQ

SwIo0y Sunas|N 20IUON = J-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunssiy JooUsAQ = H-V 00D

4~V swooy Sunas| AIsj[eD pueld = J-v DD

-V JOOHRAQ JoATY = J-V OY a-v wooljied =a-v 11ve

IV SlleH 3quyxg = O-V HY

ONILITN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 IV OD 1IdNd Y04 NOILVIDOSSY TVNOILVN
HY dn-13s Nd6S:11-NV00:8 dSVHD NOLLNIANOD T1Vd TVNOLLVN €10T 61 1LJ0 'LVS
TVSAVIHTH dOT-NdOg L
TVSYVIHTA Wd9-Ndot:€ HdAd
AV NI JAON NdI-NV8 A20d NOAT/HdA NOOd DINOHJIWAS - SYD
ONILFIN Wd6S:11-WV00:8 Agg0T105d
sd ONLLIFW Nd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 05D ONILIFN SAOVIL WVIL NV LT AVMINY
1INONVE WNd6S:T1-NV00:8 asono
HY ONLLIIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 dgv 09 JONTYFAINOD TVANNV SLdASVN
YLIND Snd
321440 Wd6S:11-NV00:8 Lv0oD a T11vd
NOILVYLSIOTY Nd6S: 11-NV00:8 NNJ-3dd ad 11vd
pE| ONILIIN Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 as11vd AVQA d4V.LS TV €107 DAON
ONILLFIN Nd6S:11-NV00:8 a-viive
ONILLFIN Nd6S:11-NV00:8 VIHOD3S
IOVIOLS Wd6S:11-NV00:8 IOVIOLS OHI
IDVIOLS Wd6S:11-NV00:8 NOILLONNJ-3¥d DdHT SINVITNSNOO
ONILLFINW Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4999 LSIMNDIXT NOILVLHOdSNVIL
ONILIFIN Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 3V 0D 11dId Y04 NOILVIDOSSY TVNOILVN
HY dn-13s Nd6S:11-NV00:8 dSVHO NOLLNIANOD T1Vd TYNOLLVN €107 81 1O Tdd
ONILITN Nd6S:T11-INV00:8 Agd0T1099
sS4 ONILIFN Nd6S: 11-INV00-8 H-V 09D ONLLIFN SHOVIL WVIL NV LT AVAMAY
ONILFIN Wd6S: 11-NV00:8 4304
ONILFIN Nd6S T1-INV00-8 as oy
ONILITN Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 av od
DNILIIN Nd6S-T1-INV00:8 dSVHO
DONILFIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 YLND SSINISNg
DONILIIN Nd6S 1 1-NV00:8 WY LvOD d T11vd
ONILIIN Nd6S-11-INV00:8 atvd
ONILIIN Wd6S:T11-NV00-8 NN43dd dO 11ve NSSV SAINYOLLY ONLLNDISOWA
s3 ONLLIIN Nd6S:11-NV00:8 211ve — LNJAT ONIDIJIVIL NVIANH
ONILIIN Wd6S-T1-AV00:8 a-viivd
ONILFINW Wd6S:11-NV00:8 VIHOO3S
dDOVIOLS Wd6S:11-NV00:8 IOVIOLS OHA
dDOVIOLS Wd6S:11-NV00:8 NOILLONNJ-3¥d DdH3 SINVIINSNOD
ONILLIIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 43955 LSIMNIOIXT NOILVIHOdSNVIL
ONILTANW Nd6S:11-NV00:8 IV 0D 1dNd 404 NOILVIDOSSY TVNOILVYN
HY dN-13s Nd6S:11-NV00:8 ISVHO NOLLNJANOD T1Vd TVNOLLVN €10 L1 120 'SUNHL
ONILIFIANW Wd6S:11-INV00:8 A9d0T1099D
RE | DNILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 H-V 00D ONILIFN SAOVIL WVIL NV L3 AVAMAV
ONILIIN d6S:11-NV00-8 43 0¥
DONLLIINW Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 asod
ONILIIN Nd6S:T11-NV00:8 av o
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 JSVHO
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 YLNO SSINISNg
DNILIIN Wd6S 1I-NV00:8 WY 1LvoD d T1T1vd
ONLLIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 aTivd

€10 — ATAIIM dISIATY

HOVTRESOAHC




£1/0¢/6

[leH 2oueuLiojind SOA3Q = HAAQ

Swooy Sunvd 01U = 0-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunssj JOOUIAQ = H-V 09D

4V JOOBAQ J9ATY = J-V OY
d-v swooy Sunasy A19j[eD puesn = J-V DO

a-v wooljied = J-V T1vd
OV SIleH ¥qiyxd = -V HY

TYSAVAHTA WdOI-INdOE:L HdAQ
Hf dnias WdZI - INV00'8 MO0d NOAT/HAA 11 TVIISSVIO - S¥D
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00'8 a-viivd
ONILFIN Nd6S:11-NV00'8 VIHOO4S
IDVIOLS INd6S:11-INV008 FOVIOLS DHA
IDOVIOLS Wd6S: T1-NV00:8 NOLLONNA-34d D9HA SINVIINSNOD
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 1900 LSIMNIOIXT NOILV.LHOISNVYL
ONILIAN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 3V 0D T1dNd Y04 NOILYIDOSSY TYNOILYN
HY dn-13s NJ6S: 1 1-INV00'8 ASVHO NOILLNFANOD T1Vd TVNOLLVN £10T 7T 100 'sanL
NOILVILSIOTY Nd6S:T1-NV00:8 Agd010Y IN3AT
ar ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ‘Y Od dIHSYIAVIT AAVIONAIL LSNALIVD
1ANONvVE Nd6S:TI-INV00:8 aj’ no
HY DONILIFN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 av 00 FONTYIINOD TYNNNY SLIASYN
DNILFAN Wd6S: TI-INV00:8 a-v1ivd
ONILIIN Wd6S: T1-NV00:8 VIHOO4S
IOVIOLS Wd6S: T 1-INV00:8 IOVIOLS OHA
IOVIOLS Wd6S: 1 I-INV00:8 NOILONNJ-3¥d DgHI SINVITNSNOD
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-309 LSAMNDTXT NOILVLIOJSNVYL
ONILIIN Nd6S: T 1-INV00:8 3-v 00 TdNd Y04 NOILVYIDOSSY TYNOILYN
Lt dn-13s Nd6S: 1 [-INV00:8 ISVHD NOILNIANOD 11V TYNOILYN €107 17 120 'NOW
1NO JAON WVZI-INdOI JND0d NOAT/HAA
FJONVINIOAY3d INdOT-INdOE:L HdAd
AV NI JAOW WdS-INV8 00d NOA/HAA SNOILV.LdWNAL FHL
13NONvVE 65 11-INV00:8 aj oo
HY DNILIIN Nd6S:11-NV00:'8 gv 0o FONFITINOD TYNNNV SLIASVYN
ONILIAN INd6S:1 T-INV00:8 a-vi1ivd
DONILFAN Nd6S:1 1-NV00:8 VIHOO3S
IOVIOLS W65 11-NV00:8 4OVI0LS OHA
FOVIOLS Nd6S:11-NV00:8 NOILLONNA-3¥d O9HA SINVITNSNOD
ONILFIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 499D LSIMNIAXT NOLLYLHOISNVYL
DNILFIN Nd6S:11-NV00:8 3-v 0D TdNd Y04 NOILVIDOSSY TYNOILVYN
HY dn-13s NJ6S: 1 1-AV00:8 4SVHO NOILLNIANOD 11V TYNOILYN €10Z 0T LJ0 'NNS
1NO JAON WVZI-NdOE:01 J100d NOAT/HAd
AV FJONVINIOId3d INOE01-Nd8 HdAd NOOd JINOHJWAS - S¥D
1aNONVd Wd6S:TI-INV00:8 4IND Snd
LINONvVE Nd6S:1T-INV00'8 LvOD a/v 11ve YANNIA
dd LINONVE N6S: 1 T-INV008 a-v 1ive SAYVMY FOIAYES HLTVIH WNY1D3dS
LINONVE Nd6S:11-INV00:8 aj’ oo
HY DONILIIN Nd6S 1 1-INV00'8 av DD FONTYFINOD TVNNNV SLIASYN
DNILIIN Nd6S 1T-AV00'8 a-v1ivd
ONILIIN Nd6S: T 1-NV00:8 VIHOD3S
FOVIOLS Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 IOVI0LS DHA
AOVIOLS Nd6S: 1 1-INV00:8 NOLLONNA-94d D9HA SINVIINSNOD
DONILIIN Nd6S: 1 1-INV00'8 4-300 LSIMNDIXT NOILV.LIOJSNYY.L

€107 — ATHIIM dISIATYA

HIVRESOAEC




£1/0€/6

IleH 3oueuLI01I3d SOASQ = HAAQ

SWo0y SUNMd 201U = G-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunasiy JoosA0 = H-V 0DD

d-V swooy Sunssy A13j[eD puelD = J-V DO

4V JOOHRAQ 1A = J-V O -V wooljied = -V T1vd

J-V slieH 3qiyxg = OV HA

NOILLNIFANOD Wd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 05D
NOLLNJANOD Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v DD
NOILNIANOD Nd6S:T11-NV00:8 OHH
NOILNIANOD Nd6S:T1-NV00:8 YLND Snd
4y NOLLNJANOD Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ISVIO1IALS MOHS DIIINIONOTVS €107
ar dN13S Nd6S: T1-NV00:8 as4gayv NOW FONTITINOD WNNILVTd MIN AVAAY
JOVIOLS 65 11-INV00-8 IDVIOLS dHd
p | ONILLIIW Nd6S:11-INV00-8 V H3 SINVXT ONIIFINIONT STION 9T 100 'LVS
JONVINIOIYId WNdOI-Nd8 HdAd
Hf lv3ddn INdOE:L-INdL TIVH TV1IOFA 111 TVIISSVID - S¥D
ar dNias Nd6S:11-NV00:8 asdv NOW JONFIFINOD WNNILYTd MIN AVMINY
NOILNIANOD Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-vDHH
NOILNAANOD Nd6S:11-INV00-8 JOH3
NOILNIANOD Wd6S-11-NV00:8 YLND Snd
dd NOILLNIANOD Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JSVOT133LS MOHS DI™MLNIIONOTVS €10¢
OVIOLS Wd6S:11-INV00:8 IDVIOLS gdH3
A3 ONILLIANW Nd6S:11-INV00-8 V Hi SINVXT ONITIFINIONT SFION ST 100 Tid
HI TVSIVIHTA NdOI-INdO€:L HdAd 11 TVIISSVTID - S¥D
dn-13s Nd6S T11-NV00:8 JH3
dNL3as Nd6S-T1-INV00:8 JYLND snd
44 dN.L3Is Nd6S:11-INV00:8 dSVOT13d.LS MOHS DIMLNIONOTVS £10¢
ar dNnL3as Nd6S 11-INV00-8 ansdy NOW JONTAFINOD NNNILVTd MIN AVAMINY
FOVIOLS Nd6S 11-INV00-8 JOVIOLS gHa
Pl ONLLIIN INd6S:11-INV00:8 V Hi SINVXH DONIFFANIONT STION
ONILIIN Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 a-vrive
ONILIIN Nd6S-T11-INV00:8 VIHOOdS
FOVIOLS Nd6S-11-INV00-8 JOVIOLS OHI
IOVIOLS Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 NOLLONNJ-TAd OdHT SINVIINSNOD
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00°8 4909 LSIMNIIXT NOILVIHOJISNVYL
ONILIIN Nd6S 11-INV00:8 IV 0D 1dNd Y04 NOILVIDOSSY TVNOILVYN
HY dn-14s Nd6S:11-INV00:8 dSVHO NOLLNFANOD T1Vd TVNOILVN £10T $Z 120 'SANHL
TYSYVIHTA NdO1-INdOE:L
Hf TVSIVIHTY Nd9-d0t’€ HdAd I TVOISSVTID - S¥D
(£0€9) SSuNSIW noxealg WO'L
ONILITN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 V5o "ONI ‘SNOLLNTOSOYDIN OMI9D
ar ONILIFW Nd6S:11-INV00:8 -V NON FONTITINOD WNNILVTId MIN AVMINY
ONILFTIN Nd6S: T1-NV00:8 a-vrivd
ONILIIN Wd6S: 11-NV00:8 VIHOO3S
dOVIOLS Wd6S T11-INV00-8 dOVIOLS OHE
DOVIOLS Nd6S: 11-NV00:8 NOILONNJ-3dd D9HT SINVLIINSNOD
ONILFIN Nd6S:11-INV00-8 1999 LSIMNIIXT NOILVLIHOISNVIL
ONILIIN Nd6S T11-INV00-8 IV 0D 1dINd ¥OA NOILVYIDOSSY TVNOILVN
HY dNn-13$ Nd6S:11-INV00:8 dSVHO NOLLNFANOOD T1V4d TYNOILVN £10T €2 120 'aIm

£107 — A'TAdIM dESIATA

HOVTIESOASA




£1/0¢/6

|[eH ddueuLIopdd SOA2d = HdAd

sw00y SunadK 20JUON = -V NOW

4-V JOOPAAQ JoARY = J-V Od

a-v wooljreg =J-v 11vd

01 H-V swi00y Sulssy Y00p2A0 = H-Y 00D 4-V swooy Suncey AI[[eD pueID = 4V OO OV SIIEH HaMyXd = OV HA
TVSEVAHAY INdOE01-NdOE’L
v NI IAOW Nd9-INV00:8 HdAQ JISIA QINVN AVILIFYLS V- YOO
ONILIaN Nd6S TI-NV00°8 3V Od
ONILIIN INd6S°11-NV00'8 301440 MOHS gH3
ONILIIN NA6S: 11-V00:8 JOVIOLS gH
ONILIAN 661 1-NV00°8 € N $S3¥Q Ha
ONILIIN NA6S: 11-V00:8 v ¥ SS3¥A HA
ONLLIIW 6§ 11-V00:8 QogV NOW
ar ONLLIAW N6 1 1-NV00'8 v Hi JONEYFINOD WNNILYTd MIN AVMNY
Dk dnias N6 11-NV008 ao 11ve MVTINTWAOTING NOSNHOf ¥ITTIIN | 62100 'sanl
TVSAVAHAY INOE'T 1-NdOE L
AV NI JAOW Nd9-NV00'8 HAQ 2YISEA AINVN AVOLITULS V- ¥DO
NOLINZANOD Nd6S: 1 T-AV00'8 dSVHO
NOLLNIANOD INd6S:11-NV00:8 4V Od
NOILNIANOD NA6S:11-NV00'8 H-Y 00D
NOLLNJANOD INA6S: 1 1-NV00'8 4V 09O
NOLLNJANOD INd6S:11-NV00'8 OHd
NOILNIANOD INd6S:11-V00'8 4IND Snd
4y NOLLNJANOD INd6S:11-NV00'8 4svo1aaLs MOHS OIIINIONOTVS €102
dniss Nd6S TI-NV00'8 301440 MOHS 8HT
dnigs INd6S°1 1-NV00'8 3OVYOLS 8Hd
dn1as INd6S: 11-NV00:8 € WY $S3¥Q HY
dnisgs INd6S°1 1-NV00'8 v Y SSTUA H
dnids INA6S°T1-NV00'8 aogv NOW
ar dnids INd6S°11-NV00'8 v H3 JONTUTINOD WANILYTd MIN AVMIY | 8T L1OO NOW
TVSAVAHEY NdOE*0[-WdOE9
p:\4 NI SAOW Wd9-WNV00:8 HdAQ FAISIA QINVN AVOLIIULS V- 40O
NOIINZANOD Nd6S TI-NV00'8 dSVHO
NOILN3ANOD INd6S:1 1-NV00'8 4V O¥
NOLLNJANOD N6 11-V00:8 HV 00D
NOLLNJANOD NA6S:T 1-NV00'8 d-V 9D
NOILNANOD NA6S: 1 1-V00'8 OH3
NOLLNJANOD NA6S°1 1-NV00°8 ¥INO Snd
ity NOLLNJANOD NA6S:1 1-NV00'8 asvo13aLs MOHS OIILNIONOTVS €102
dnias NA6S-TIFNV00'8 901440 MOHS €Hd
dnias N6 1 1-NV00'8 4OVYOLS gHd
anias NS T 1-NV00'8 € W $ST¥Q HY
dn1as NA6S:T 1-NV00'8 vV ¥ $S3¥Q HA
nias INA6S°T1-NV00'8 aogv NOW
ar dnigs Nd6S:T I-NV00'8 v HI JONZYFINOD WNNILYTd M3N AVMAY LT 100 'NNS
1N0 3AOW WVZI-WNdOT 3004 NOAT/Hdd
FONVINYOJ¥ad NdO1-Nd8 HdAQ
1vagdn INdOE:L-WdL TIVH TV.LIO3Y
Hf ZLIS V4340 Wdt-INd1 TIVH TV.LIDTY 1 TVOISSVIO = S¥D
NOILNZANOD Nd6STTT-NV00'8 daSVHD
NOLLNJANOD INA6S°T 1-NV00'8 4V 0¥

¢10C — ATIHHIM dISIATYA

HOVTESOAEC




I

£1/0€/6

[[eH 20UeuLI0pdd SOA3Q = HAAQ

SWwooy Sulldj 20IUO = J-V NOW
H-V swooy Sudsjy YoopsAQ = H-Y 0DD

4~V swooy Sunasy A1s|[en pueln = 4-V DO

d-V YOOHRAQ I9ATY = 4-V O g-v wooljieg = g~V 11vd

-V slieH #qiyxg = O-V H3

AJva HdAd JIISIA AFAVN IVOLITILS V- 4DO

HONN1 Wd6S: 11 —IAV00:9 Ia oo ONILFdN SYOLOFAIA

4 ONLLIAN Nd6S:11 — INV00:9 Jgv OO 40 AIVOE NOLLVANNO SIaddd
ONLLFdNW Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 240 MOHS V T11vd
ONILLIIN Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 1LvOO v T11vd
ONLLIINW Nd6S:T11-INV00:8 4-v Od
ONILIANW Wd6S: T1-NV00:8 301440 MOHS gH3
ONILIINW Nd6S:11-NV00:8 IOVIOLS dHT
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-IWV00:8 g WY SS3dd HA
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 V WY SS3dA HA
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00-8 asgyvy NOW
DNILIINW d6S:11-INV00:8 gav 11vd

ar ONILLIIN Nd6S:11-AV00:8 V H3 JONTIFTAINOD WNNLLVTd MIN AVAMNY 1€ LOO ‘SUNHL
TVSYVIHTI NIdO WdSP-01-INdOE-L

AV NI JAON Nd00:9-NV00:8 HdAd JYISIA GINVN JVOLITILS V- 400
ONILIIN Wd6S:11-INV00-8 240 MOHS V T1vd
DNILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 LvOO vV T1vd
ONILIIN Wd6S 11-INV00:8 4V Od
ONILLIIN Wd6S:11-INV00:8 421440 MOHS gH3
ONILIdAN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 IOVIOLS gH3
ONILFIN Wd6S:11-NV00:8 g WY SS3¥d HA
ONILIIN Nd6S 11-INV00:8 V WY SS3IA H3
ONILIIN Nd6S: 11-INV00:8 aogv NOW
ONILIIN Wd6S-11-NV00:8 av 1T1va

ar ONILFANW Nd6S:11-INV00:8 V H3 JONTIFAINOD WNNILLYTd MIN AVMINV
DNILFAN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 H-4 099
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4V DD

P ONILLIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ad 1ivd MVTINIWAOTINT NOSNHOI 3 TTIN 0€ LO0 'aIm

€10 — ATAd9M dISIATY

HOVIESOAHC




